DUG.080.063.0149

EHE T
NOIS

"Marita Wright" To <John.Dalzell@corrs.com.au>

;m/ﬂf hi@coinsurances.c cc "Joseph Bucci" <JBucci@ccinsurances.com.au>, "Peter
' Rush" <PRush@ccinsurances.com.au>,
30/04/2008 12:40 PM <john.usher@ado.syd.catholic.org.au>,
<mmoore@ado.syd.catholic.org.au>,
<mcasey@ado.syd.catholic.org.au>

bcc
Subject RE: Eliis - Dr Funnell on health of plaintiff

Hi John,

Is it possible to organise a teleconference early next week to jointly discuss our next step?
Regards

Marita Wright

National Claims Manager
Catholic Church Insurances Limited
(03) 9934 3070

From: John.Dalzell@corrs.com.au [mailto:John.Dalzell@corrs.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 April 2008 12:29 PM

To: Marita Wright; Joseph__Bucci" <JBucci@ccinsurances.com.au, Michael Casey, "JohnUsher"
<john.usher@ado.syd.catholic.org.au/@corrs.com.au

Cc: Michael_Moore" <mmoore@ado.syd.catholic.org.au, Peter Rush"@corrs.com.au

Subject: Ellis - Dr Funnell on health of plaintiff

Dear Marita, Michael and Fr John

Please find attached a letter from John Ellis' treating psychiatrist, Dr Funnell. This was in response to
my letter asking for a status report on the plaintiff's health.

His conclusion is that if Ellis suffered an "adverse outcome" in relation to his costs, it would cause "a
significant deleterious effect on his condition ". Presumably this means if he had to pay any costs.

I will await your instructions as to how you want to proceed with the costs and whether you feel that we
should continue to serve Ellis with an examination summons to allow us to assess his assets.

Please let me know if you would like to have a discussion about this.
Kind regards

John

This email and any attachments may be confidential and legally privileged.

This message contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, copy, or take any action
in reliance on it. If you have received this message in error please notify Catholic Church Insurances Limited immediately.
Contact Details:

324 St. Kilda Road, Melbourne, 3004, AUSTRALIA

Telephone - (03) 9934 3000

Facsimile - (03) 9934 3460
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Interstate Callers - 1300 655 001
Email - mailsweep@ccinsurances.com.au
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